SRIDHARAN NARASIMHAN

PROFILE

I am an SAP Expert who was incharge of large scale SAP Implementations for various companies. I have interviewed thousands of candidates over my 15 years as a Practice Head and Delivery Manager. Today I help companies hire the most suitable candidates for their various roles. I also help SAP Companies drive implementation success.

EXPERIENCE

MD, PIND CONSULTANTS, CHENNAI, - 2016-PRESENT

As head of PIND Consultants I help various companies find the perfect candidates for their various roles. Having led large teams of SAP experts across all modules I understand the needs of each project thoroughly.

SVP AND SAP COMPETENCY HEAD, TECH MAHINDRA - 2013-2015

Head of Automotive and Pharmaceutical verticals, Technology, Media and Entertainment verticals. Presented and won multimillion dollar implementation and support projects with my team. Clients include Roche, Alstom, Nestle, Mars, Nissan.

SAP PRACTICE LEADER, DEFIANCE TECHNOLOGIES, - 2009-2013

Handled multiple roll-out projects at International locations for companies like Sandoz, Novartis, Aricent. My main activities outside of implementation included Talent search, Recruitment, Deployment, Mentoring, Project Delivery, Program Management and Hyper-care support.

SAP PRACTICE HEAD, TVS INFOTECH - 2004-2008

Grew the practice from 15 to 200 SAP Experts. Responsible for pre-sales, marketing, implementation and delivery. Managed multiple implementations, roll-outs, technical and functional upgrades and support.

SENIOR CONSULTANT FI/CO, IBM - 2002-2004

Carried out multiple SAP implementation, upgrade and roll-out projects as FI/CO expert.

SENIOR CONSULTANT SAP, DELOITTE - 2001-2002

Remote support for multinationals like Nestle, BHP Billiton, Heineken, Warner Brothers.

EDUCATION

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT - 1984

sridharan@pindconsultants.in